

Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

DATE : 07-03-16

TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE : Uig Community Centre

DISTRIBUTION : To all Council Members

Present: J. Maciver, C. Maclean, A. Morrison, W. Greer, D. Macleod, L. Darley.

Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Apologies G. Attrill, C. Mackenzie, N. A. Macdonald, D. Maciver, T. Maclean.		
2	Approval of minutes Minutes of meeting on 4th January 2016 were approved. (CMacL/JMacl). Matters Arising: Item 7, AOCB, issue discussed with Mr Mackay who will raise the matter with Simon Hook.		

Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?	
3	Finance	Current balance stands at £2,679.33. Paid £756 to shop re. Senior Citizens' Dinner and cheque to Ann Fraser for £750. Bill for the bus to come from CnES.		
4	Correspondence	<p>Forwarded e-mails -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Angus Morrison - Budget Consultation. • Ann M Mackenzie - Scottish Civic Trust My Place Awards. • Belle Anne Scott - Scottish Community Council Website Relunched. • Localdevplan - Poster for 'Have your say'. Forwarded to members and Uig News, and poster printed for shop. • Belle Anne Scott - information re. 2016 Community Paths Grant Scheme. • Letter from Convener re HM the Queen's Birthday Celebrations 2016. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Invitations sent for Senior Citizens' Dinner. • 15-01-16 - Belle Anne Scott, re. Community Council Seminars. Forwarded to John. Replied to Belle that JMacl and LD interested in going, interested in knowing statutory roles and responsibilities of Community Council. • 23-01-16 - Denise Symington, NHS Western Isles - poster for Uist and Barra Consultations for Strategic Plan for Integrated Health and Social Care. Displayed in shop 25-01-16. • 26-01-16 - Phone call from Donald Murdo Matheson, Aird Uig, re. right of way to Gallan Head, first gate illegal. Referred him to Martin Hayes. • 01-02-16 - email from PC Paul Wilson - apologies unable to attend meeting but would welcome CC thoughts about topics locals would like Police to discuss with school children. • 25-02-16 - Centre for Independent Living Demonstration Event. See Item 5 below. • 26-02-16 - Belle Anne Scott - invitation for two reps from CC to go to Community Council Seminar. See Item 6 below. • Flyer received, advertising Queen's Birthday commemorative medals for schools and councils. • 01-03-16 - e-mail from CnES Alan Macdonald, re. T.B. Macaulay Parish Council 		

Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
	Trust. See Item 7 below.		
5	<p>Centre for Independent Living Demonstration Event</p> <p>Invitation received (for 2 places) from RemoAge and NHS Western Isles, to attend event showcasing a variety of health and care technology that can help people to live a more independent life. No members able to go.</p>		

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
6	Lewis and Harris Community Council Seminar	An invitation was received from CnES for two representatives to attend a Community Council Seminar being held in the Council Chamber, Stornoway on 16th March. The briefing will include - the role of community councils, presentation on the planning process, presentation in relation to funding sources and applying for funding, and an open discussion. JMacl and LD will attend.	JMacl LD	
7	T. B. Macaulay Parish Council of Uig Trust	An e-mail was received from Allan Macdonald, Solicitor at CnES asking whether the community council has had a chance to consider the T. B. Macaulay Trust funds. Reply sent stating that no decision had been reached at the January meeting and that NAMacD was going to make further enquiries/investigation, but so far no feedback received. LD to contact NAMacD to get an update.	NAMacD LD	
8	Gallan Head Community Trust	JMacl received an invitation for two Community Council members to join the board of the trust. He has informed them that no-one has come forward at the moment.		
9	AOCB	Large pot-holes on the road between Ardmoil and Breanish were reported. Also, work started before Christmas to repair/replace the barrier on the seaward side of the road at Geodha Sgoilt has not been completed. DMacL will look into both matters.	DMacL	
10	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Next meeting will be at 7.30pm on Monday 9th May 2016.		